



Bradley Nyenbrink

WRT, OCT

Senior Consultant

Department
Consultants

Tel: (616) 307-5201

Email: bradley.nyenbrink@youngonline.com

Locations
Grand Rapids, MI

Biography

BRADLEY NYENBRINK joined YOUNG & Associates as a Senior Consultant in 2019. Bradley has been involved with insurance restoration projects for over twenty-four years. They have ranged from residential homes, multi-unit dwellings, senior living facilities, commercial buildings, schools, and industrial complexes. With over 50 million dollars in client-approved estimates for restoration and insurance companies, he has gained extensive working knowledge of restoration procedures and processes, adjuster and client relations, as well as estimating, cost analysis, and project management. Bradley has many years of experience consulting for contractors, insurance companies, and direct clients, specializing in estimating for mitigation and reconstruction of large loss fire and water damages.

Credentials

- WRT | IICRC - WRT (Water Damage Restoration Tech)
- OCT | IICRC - OCT (Odor Control Tech)
- Michigan Builders License
- Michigan Adjusters License
- Xactimate Level 1 2 & 3 Certified
- Lead Renovator Initial Certification

Representative Consulting Assignments

- High School | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$1.1M
- Condominium Association | Hail | \$1.1M
- Multi-Unit Apartment Complex | Fire/Smoke | \$1.5M
- Hotel/Resort | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$1M
- High Rise Condominiums | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$250K
- Senior Living Facility | Fire/Smoke | \$550K
- High End Residential | Fire/Smoke | \$950K

Professional Experience

- 2019 - Current | Senior Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2016 - 2018 | Construction Manager | ServiceMaster of Grand Rapids
- 2016 - 2019 | Consultant/Owner | Truepoint Disaster Consulting
- 2014 - 2016 | Project Director | Interstate Restoration
- 2008 - 2014 | Estimator | Statewide Disaster Restoration
- 2006 - 2008 | Estimator | Anderson Brothers Steamatic
- 2004 - 2006 | Partner/General Manager | Laramay Restoration
- 1995 - 2004 | Technician/Project Manager/Estimator/General Manager | Various